



Kayla Asare

I am a hard working 18 year old. Studying Architecture in university. I also enjoy creating makeup & fashion content.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- Irish (Work Proficiency)
- English (Fluent)
- French (Basic)
- Korean (Basic)
- Twi (Native)

About

With a year's experience as a Sales Assistant, I've mastered customer service and inventory management. My competence in maintaining store appearance, assisting customers with product discovery, complimented by fluency in Irish and English makes me an adaptable retail professional.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Hotel Kilmore
- Royal Catering Services
- Universal Caribbean Shop

Experience



- **Accommodation Assistant**
Hotel Kilmore | Feb 2022 - Aug 2022
 - Cleaning rooms top a high standard in a fast pace environment
 - Keeping equipment at a high standard
 - Working asa team to complete tasks
- **Conference and Banqueting Assistant**
Royal Catering Services | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022
Co. Cavan Tel - On Request 2021-2022
 - Setting up and taking down
 - Serving food and drinks
 - Assistant customer
 Hotel Kilmore
- **Sales Assistant**
Universal Caribbean Shop | Jan 2020 - Aug 2021
Co. Cavan Tel - On Request 2020/2021
 - Greeting customers
 - Managing the stores appearance
 - Restocking shop inventory
 - Positively assisting shoppers to find the goods and products they are looking for.
 - Operating till and customer service

Education & Training

- **St Clare's Primary School**
Primary school;
- **Loreto College Cavan**
Secondary School Certificate SSC,
- 2023 - 2023 ● **University of West London, Ealing Campus**
Master of Education,